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October 23, 2020 
 
Mark L. Johnson 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 
 
Re: Revised PGA and TTA Annual Filing  
       Docket No. UG-200807 
 
Dear Mr. Johnson: 
 
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation noticed an error on tariff sheet 595 that was filed on 
September 15, 2020. 
 
In the tariff sheet, a margin code (T) was inadvertently included and has been removed in 
this submission. 
 
Please contact me at (509) 734-4549 if you have any questions about this letter or the 
enclosed document. 
 
Sincerely, 
/s/ Christopher Mickelson 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation 
8113 W. Grandridge Blvd. 
Kennewick, WA 99336-7166 
Christopher.Mickelson@cngc.com 
 
Attachments:  
UG-200807, CNGC PGA R-Pg Trf Sheet 595, 10-23-2020.pdf 
UG-200807, CNGC PGA R-Pg Redlined Trf Sheet 595, 10-23-2020.pdf 

8113 W. GRANDRIDGE BLVD., KENNEWICK, WASHINGTON  99336-7166
 

TELEPHONE 509-734-4500 FACSIMILE 509-737-7166 

R
eceived

R
ecords M

anagem
ent

10/23/20   11:29

State O
f W

A
SH

.
U

T
IL

. A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
SP.

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

mailto:Christopher.Mickelson@cngc.com

